
VILLAGE OF 

Orland Park  
 

                        DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 
                      INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM   
  
 
 
 
TO:   Chief Timothy McCarthy 
FROM: Officer P. Glecier #79 
DATE:  September 15th  2014 
RE:   Seized and Impounded Vehicles Ready for Auction  
 
Below is a list of two (2) forfeited vehicles being processed for title in the name of 
the Village of Orland Park.  It will be ready for auction.  This auction will be 
conducted by either Clinton Auto Auction in Clinton, Illinois or Tri-State Auto 
Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445. 
 
Vehicle Year Make and Model  Vehicle Identification #  Mileage 
 

1) 2001 Plymouth / Neon  1P3ES46C01D102465       135607 
 
2) 1997  Dodge / 3500 Ram  2B7KB31Z4VK519270  145992 

  
 
 
 
 
 
     
 
  
 
 
 
   
      


